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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 1:58 PM

To: Bruner, Douglas

Subject: FW: Progress Energy Florida - Levy Nuclear Plant PA08-51
Attachments: USACOE letter for Water certification.pdf

Doug: In case you have not received via other channels - State certification and CZM consistency for Levy.
Don

Gordon A. "Don" Hambrick, Il
Senior Project Manager

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

Please visit our website at
http://www.saj.usace.army.mil/Divisions/Regulatory/index.htm for registration and up-to-date information on the
Regulatory Roadshows 2009.

From: Hunter, John J (Jamie) [mailto:John.Hunter@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 9:21 AM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ

Subject: FW: Progress Energy Florida - Levy Nuclear Plant PA08-51

Don, for your records, please see the attached letter from FDEP regarding State Water Quality Certification for
the Levy Project.

Jamie Hunter

Lead Environmental Specialist
Progress Energy Florida
Phone: (727) 820-5764

Cell: (727) 409-5829

John.Hunter@PGNmail.com




From: Turner, Essie [mailto:Essie. Turner@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 8:30 AM

To: Hunter, John J (Jamie); tim.rach@dep.state.fl.us; martha.moore@swfwmd.state.fl.us; kwest@sjrwmd.com
Cc: Halpin, Mike; Seiler, Ann

Subject: Progress Energy Florida - Levy Nuclear Plant PA08-51

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please send a "reply" message verifying receipt of the attached document(s); this may be done by selecting
"Reply" on the menu bar of your e-mail software and then selecting "Send". We must receive verification of
receipt and your reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify receipt of the document(s).

The document(s) may require immediate action within a specified time frame.
Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible.

The document is in Adobe Portable Document Format (pdf). Adobe Acrobat Reader can be downloaded for
free at the following internet site:
http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep.html.

The Siting Coordination Office is issuing electronic documents for modifications and other correspondence in
lieu of hard copies through the United States Postal System to provide greater service to the applicant,
agencies and other parties. Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address.

Thank you,

Essie Turner

Staff Assistant

Department of Environmental Protection
Siting Coordination Office

3900 Commonwealth Blvd., MS 48
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

essie.turner@dep.state.fl.us

Phone: (850) 245-2002

Fax: (850) 245-2020

More than 3,000 retail pharmacies in Florida are now a part of the Florida Discount Drug Card Program. See
www.FloridaDiscountDrugCard.com <http://www.floridadiscountdrugcard.com/> for more infro or call toll-free,
2




1- 866-341-8894.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Michael W.
Sole is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Please take a few minutes to comment on the quality of service you received.

Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey
<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Essie.Turner@dep.state.fl.us> .

Thank you in advance for completing the survey.
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Charlie Crist

Florida Department of Governor

Environmental Protection Jeff Kottkamp
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor
2600 Blair Stone Road el |
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Michael W. Sole
Secretary
September 8, 2009

Dr. Stuart L. Santos, P.W.S.

Regulatory Division, Jacksonville District
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

Post Office Box 4970

Jacksonville, FL. 32232-0019

RE: Progress Energy Florida - Levy Nuclear Plant PA08-51
Water Quality Certification

Dear Dr. Santos;

This letter serves as notice that the Progress Energy Florida’s Levy Nuclear Power Plant
was certified by the Governor and Cabinet on August 26, 2009, through written final
order. The Conditions of Certification are available at:

http:/ /www.dep.state.fl.us/siting/files / certification/pa08_51.pdf

Pursuant to the Operating Agreement between the Florida Department of
Environmental Protection (Department), United States Army Corps of Engineers
(USACOE) and water management districts, this written final order granting
certification under the Florida Electric Power Plant Siting Act, section 403.501-.539,
Florida Statutes, also constitutes certification of compliance with state water quality
standards pursuant to section 401 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. 1341 and a finding
of consistency with the Florida Coastal Management Program, as required by Section
307 of the Coastal Zone Management Act.

If additional information or assistance is required, please contact me at (850) 245-8005 or
at mike.halpin@dep.state.fl.us

Sincerely,

1/ 9 ) P/
/": ety ;;,_% ol //.’ T - VR

Michael P. Halpin, P.E.
Administrator, Siting Coordination Office

cC: Jamie Hunter, PEF john.hunter@pgnmail.com
Tim Rach, DEP - ERP tim.rach@dep.state.fl.us
Marti Moore, SWFWMD Martha.Moore@SWFWMD.STATE.FL.US
Kealy West, SSRWMD kwest@sjirwmd.com

“More Protection, Less Process”
www.dep.state.fl.us
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